Robert Bunch

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Monday, August 21, 2023

Melissa Hill

Saturday, August 19, 2023 6:41 AM

Robin Taylor; David Lloyd; Robert Brown

Melissa Sutphin; Robert Bunch

Agenda - Monday, August 21, 2023 - Agenda

Agenda - Monthly - Town Council Meeting - Town of Chesapeake - 08.2023.pdf;
Agenda - Sanitary Board - Town of Chesapeake - Canceled - 08.2023.pdf

High

Sanitary Board Meeting - Canceled

e Chapman Technical, Greg Belcher will provide a Sewer Assessment Update at the

Town Hall Meeting

« Special Session: Date & Time TBD in Sep’rember
o Sanitary Board Nominations - https://forms.office.com/g/WpYhzJzéci
e Next Scheduled Meeting - September 18, 2023

Town Council Meeting on Monday, August 21, 2023 at 7 PM

Agendas attached for your review

Lesson Learned: Mass emails and replies = discussion is considered a "quorum” of Council is a

virtual meeting

Councilis BCC'd (Blind Carbon Copy) on this email
Please email questions to Mayor, Recorder, or Council at Large

Melissa

Melissa Hill, Mayor

Town of Chesapeake (WV)

12404 MacCorkle Ave
Chesapeake, WV 25315
Cell: 304-380-4892
mhill@chesapeakewyv.gov

https://chesapeake.wv.gov

Transparency . Respect . Winning



Robert Bunch

From: Melissa Hill

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 1:27 PM

To: Robert Bunch

Cc: Melissa Sutphin

Subject: Fw: Meeting Minutes August 18 and 21, 2023; Motion Log

Attachments: Special Meeting Minutes 8.17.23.docx; 2023 Motion Log.xlsx; Special Meeting Minutes
8.21.23.docx

From: Robin Taylor <rtaylor@Chesapeakewv.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 2:39 PM

To: Melissa Hill <Mhill@Chesapeakewv.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Meeting Minutes August 18 and 21, 2023; Motion Log

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Robin Taylor <robin.jean.taylor@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 2:38:51 PM

To: Robin Taylor <rtaylor@Chesapeakewv.gov>

Subject: Meeting Minutes August 18 and 21, 2023; Motion Log



